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A. WHEREAS, Plaintiffs, the United States of America, on behalf of the United
, Sté.tes Environmental Protection Agenéy (“EPA”), and the City of Omaha (“Omaha™), a political
subdivision of the State of Nebraska, that is authorized to file suit in the name of the State of
Nebraské and the Nei)raska Department of Environmental Quality (“NDEQ_’*) to enforce boﬂg

‘'state and federally enforceable environmental protection statutes, regulations, and permits issued

by the Caty of Omaha on behalf of NDEQ, have fi Ied a Compiamt in thls action concurremiy with

this Consent Decree, allegmg that between 1999 and the filing date of the (,omp}amt, Defendani
American Labqratorzes, Inc. (“Defendant” or “ALI”) is civilly liable for violations of the Clean
Air Act (“CAA”), 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401, et seq., the Nebraska Administratiye Code Title 129 et seq.,
and the Omalia Municipal Code Chapter 41 et seq. -

B. WHEREAS, at all times relévant to this 'action, Defendént has owned and/or’
operated two separate faciiities within the City of Omaba, Nebraska, located at 5036 Séuth 33"
St. (“East Facility”) and 4410 South 102““ Street (“West Facility™).

C. WHEREAS, the Complaint alleges the following violations by Defendant:”

1. Violations of the requlrements of Sec’uon 110 of the CAA, as amended, 42

U.S.C. § 7410, for violations of the CAA aﬁd the federally approved and cnfofceable State .

| Impiementatlon Plan (“SIP”) for the State of Nebraska set forth in the Nebraqka
Admm;sn*aiwe Code, Title 129, Chapter 19 and Omaha Mumc:pal Code Chapter 41-2,
which adopt and incorporate by reference the federa]. regulations set forth at 40 C.F.R.
§52.21 (Juhe 30, 1997, edition), pértaining to the “Prevention of Significant
Deterioration” (“PSD”) of Air Quality under the CAA; |
2. Violations of the requirements Df Section 112 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412, |

which authorizes the Administrator of EPA to regulate hazardous air pollutants (“HAPs”)

3
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that may have an adverse effect on health or the environment. Pursuant to Section 112 of
tho CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412, the Administrator established the National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (“NESHAP”) at 40 C.F R Part 63. Rele;/ant to
the‘ instant case, EPA established National Emission Standards for Phann;aceuticals
Production, found at 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpafc GGG (“Phalmaceutical MACT?),

effecnve October 21, 2002 whxch are adopted by reference at Nebraska Administrative

Code, Title 129, Chapter 27 and Omaha Municipal Code Chapter 41 2; and
3. Violations of Title V of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7661-7661f and Nebfaska

Administrative Code, Title 129, Chapters 5-9,12, which is incorporated by reference at -

Omaha Municipal Cédc Chapter 41-2, and requires major sources of air pollutants to

obtain and operate pursuant t;) opéra;ing permits which inc«ofporate all appiiCabIe

requirements of the CAA. | |

D. WHEREAS, Defendant, ALl isa corporatfbn organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Nebraska, and is authorized to do business in the State of Nebraska.

E: WHEREAS, Defendant does not acfmit any liability to the United States an'siné out

of the facts a!leged in the Complamt |

F‘ WHERFAS Defendant has certified by afﬁdawt dated November 16, 2006, that it
no longer utilizes HAPs in the production of “pharmaceutical products” as defined by the
Pharmaceutibal MACT, fov;md at 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart GGG (“Pharmaceutical MACT”);

G. -WHEREAS, Defendant has been issued a Ti’de V operating permit by vOmaha for
the West Facility; |

H. WHEREAS, Defendant has completed the installation and impiemehtation of the

Settlernent Control Technologies and Work Practices described in Attachment I to this Consent -

&
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.Decree and Defendant has submitted to EPA and Omaha written notification that the installation
of the control téchnoiégies and implementation of the work practices described in Attachment I |
has been completed and that the control technologies are fully operational at Building 36 of the
East Facility. » | . |

L WHEREAS, the Parties recognize, and the Court by entering this Consent D‘ccree

ﬁnds that thxs Conscnt Decree has been negotiated by the Parties in good faxth and will avoid

hugatmn between the Parties, and that thls Consent Decree is faar, reasonable and in the pubhc
interest

NOW, THEREFORE, before takm g testlmony and without the adjudication or adrnlssxon
of any issue of fact or law except as prov1ded in Section I, below and with the consent of the
Parhes,v ITIS HEREBY ADJ UDGED, ORDERED, AND DECREED as follows: |

I JURISDICTION AND VENUE -

1. This Court has jurlsdlcnon over the subject matter of the Umtcd States” and
Omaha’s claims in this action pprsuant to28 US.C. §§ 133 1, 1345, and 1355, and Section 113(b)
’ of the CAA, 42U.8.C. § 7413(5), becaus‘é: (1) the action arises in part un_der_ the laws of the .
_ Umted States,(Z) _th; UmtedStates is aplamtxﬂ‘, va'nd (3) the action is broﬁght in part to recover |
penalties incurred under Acts of Congress. - B
2. The Court has personal juﬁsdiéﬁon over j;he Parties to this Consent Decrée. Venue
lies in this District pursuant to Section 113(b) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7413(b) and pursuant to’
| 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c) and 1395(a), because the claims al_leged in the Coniplaintvoccurred
in thi; district and because De;fendant conducts business at two faciiitiés Iocaied in this district.

For purposes of this Decree, or any action to enforce this Decree, Defendant consents to the
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- Court’s jurisdiction over this Decree or such actioﬁ and over Defendant, aﬁd consents to veﬁue in
this judicial district..
II. APPLICABILITY
3. The obligations of this Consent Decree apply to and are binding upon the United \
- States and Omahal,_ and upon Defendant, and any sﬁc‘ceSsors, aési gns‘, or pther entities or persons

5therwise bound by law, A

4 No transfer of ownership or operation of Defendant’s East or West Facilfies, or
assets of Defendant, or any portion’thereof, prior to the completidn of the Defexlldantf.s obligations
hereunder, shall relieve Defendant of its obligation to ensure thét the terms of the Decree are

~ implemented.

5. Any transfer of omdlership ot.opératiovn of Defendant’s East or West Facilities, or ‘
assets of befendant, or any portion the;'eof, must be gond_itioned uporn: »

a ~ the transferee's agreement to undertake the obligations requirr;d- by this Consent -
Deéree with respect to the Faoiliﬁes bvei'ng transferfed, and to fntcfvgné ei_s a Defendant in this
action for thé purpose Qf beiﬁg boun& by the applicable tefms of this Consent Decree;

b, th ramferce providing the Unitod Saies and the Omaha with informatin
sufﬁciént to.demonstr_ate that the trans.fer‘ee has the technical and financial means to comply with |
the ap;&licabie obligationsj of this COnsent Decree; an&

c.  EPA and Omaha’s written consent to the substitution of the transferee fdf
Defendant with respect to su:ch obligations, or as prcvidéd in a cout ofder issued a’; ﬂae
cohclﬁsibn of the dispﬁte resolution procedures set forth in Section XI of this Decree.

6. At least thirty (30) days prior, to any tmﬁsféf of ownership or opera_tioh of any of
the Facilities or any portion thereé'f, Defenidant shali provide a copy of this Consent Decree to the «

6 .
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proposed transferee and shall simultaneously 'prqvidc written notice of the prospective transfer,
together with a 2 copy of the proposed written transfer agreement, to EPA Region 7, to the Umted
States Department of Justice (“DOJ”), and to Omaha in accordance with Section XV of this
Decree (N otic_e,s), Any attempt to transfer ownership or operation of the Facility without
complying with Paragraphs 5 and 6 constitutes a violation of this Decree.

7. Defendant shall provxde a c0py of this Consent Decree fo all ofﬁcers, employees,

and :cxgents whose dut;es mlght reasonably mclude comphance wil h any provision of this Decree.
Defendant shall condition any contract to perform such work required under this Consent Decree
in confom;ity with the terms of this Consent Decree. |

8. In any action to enforce this Consent Decree, Defendant shall not raise as a defense
the failure by any of its officers, diréctors, employees, agér;ts-, or contractors to take any actions »
necessary to cérnply with the p'rovisidns of this Consent Decree.

| 1118 DEFINITIONS
| 9. Terms used in this Consent Decree tﬁat ére defined or used in the CAA,orin

reé,u!aiions promulgated thereunder, shall have the meaning assignerdvto them in sucfl statute or
such regulatiéns, unless otherwise provided in this Decree. Whenever the te&ns set forth below
are useci in this Consent Decz'eé,"thel following definitions shall ép»ply:

a. “Complaint” shall rﬁean the complaint filed by Plaintiffs ih this action, unless

" noted otherwise. | .. |
b. “Consent Decree” or “Deﬁree” shgll mean this Decree.
e “Day” shall medn a calendar day unless expressly stated to be a working day. In

computing any period of time under this Consent Decree, where the last day would fall ona
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‘Sa‘rurday,. Sunday, or federal holiday, the period shall run until the close of buéin’ess of the next
working day.

d. “Defendant” shall mean American Laboratories, Inc.

e.  “East Facility” shall meaﬁ the facility owned and operated by ALI located and
addressed at 5036 South 33 St., Omaha, Nebraska.

f. “BPA” shall mean the United States Environmental Protection Agency and any of ]

' its.su;:c.,essor departments or agencies.
| g. “Paragraph” sﬁa}l mezin a portion of this Decree identified by an Arabic numeral.
h. ‘ “Parties” shall mean i;he United States, the City of Omaha, Nebraéka, and
American Laboratories, Inc. |
i “P.l-aintiffs”kshali mean the United States and the City of Omaha.
3 “Secti§n” shall mean a portion of this Decree identified by a Roman numeral. '
k. “West Facility” shall mean ﬂle faéi}ity owned and operated by ALI located and
. addressed at 4410 Sduth 1()2“»d Str{aet, Omaha, Nebraska |
1. - “United States” shall mean the United ‘Staies of Ameri(;,a, acting on behalf of EPA.

IV CIVIL PENALTY

10.  Defendant shall pay a total cml penahy of $44() 000, which w111 be pald in two ”
1nstallments of $220,000 plus interest, each as set forth below in settlement of this action. Interest
on the outstanding balance of the civil penalty shall accrue from the date on wlnch this Decree is
lodged with {h_e Court, at the rate specified in 28 U.S.CT §' 1961. A payment of $220,000 (plus
interest) shall be‘ due and payabie within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date as set forth 'm |

Section XVI of this Consent Decree and Paragraphs 11 and 12. No later than one year from when
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the first installment is due, the Defendant shall pay the second installment of $220,000 {plus
interest) of the civil. penalty; as provided in Paragraphs 11 and 12,
v 1 1. After Emry of the Consent Decree, instructions shall be provided to Defendant for
FedWire Electronic Funde' Transfer (“EFT”} te the U.S. Department of Justice by the Financial
Litigation Unit of the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Nebraska One half of each

payment due pursuant to Paragmph 10, above (half bemg equai to SI 10,000 plus accrued

interest), shal! be made by Defendant by FedWire Electromc Funds Transfer (“EFT”) o the U S
Depanment_of Justice in accordance with instructions to be provxded to Defendant. The payment
shall reference the Civil Action Number assigned to this case and DOJ Number 90-5-2-1-08313.
.Any funds received after 11:00 a.m. Eastern Time shall be credited on the next business day.

-12. One half of each payment due pursuant to Paragraph 10, above (half bemg equal to
$110,000 plus accrued mterest) shall be made by Defendant by certified check payable to the
Treasurer for Douglas (‘ounty, Nebraska, and submltted to the O'fﬁce of the Attomey General,
State of Nebraska, State Capitol, Room 21 15, P 0. Box 98920, Lincoln, Nebraska, 68509 8920.

13 Within fi ve days of each payment Defendant shali send written notice of payrment
: ahd a copy of any transmittal documentation to Plaintiffs in accordance with Section XV of this -
| Decree (Notices). | | W
14.  Defendant ehell not deduct the civil peﬁalties paid under this Section in calculating
federal, staie, or loeal income taxes.
V. COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE AND REQUIREMENTS
}5." As stated herein, at Buﬂdmg 36 of the East Faczhty, as of January 2008, Defendani
completed the mstalla‘uon of the Settlement Control Iechno]ogu,s and Work Practices described

in Attachment I to th:s Consent Deeree From the Effective Date of this Consent Decree,

9




Case: 8:09-cv-00194-LES-TDT  Document #: 2-2  Date Filed: 06/16/2009 Page 10 of 37

Defendant shall continue to operate and implement thé Settlemént Control Technologies and

Work Practices described in Attachment I. From the Effective Date of this Consent Decree, as a
mea‘nls of limiting emissions of isopropyl alcohol (“IPA”), Defendant shall recover and reﬁse at
Jeast 93% of total IPA used at Building 36, calculated on a 12-month rolling average and utilizing
daté collected by Defeﬁdam since the J amiary 2008 startap of the Settlement Control

Technologies described in Attachment I. Following the date that a PSD permit iequired by

Paragraph 17 for Defendant’s East Facility is issu;ad‘,vfu‘ily' éffédive and no longer subj ec;,t to
challenge or éppeal, Defendant shall comply with the terms and limits of the PSD permit, whicﬁ
shall require Defendant to.recover and reuse at least 93% of total IPA used at Building 36,

= calculated on a-12-month rolling average basis, ig addition ﬁ; the obligaiions contained in this |
Consent Decrée.

. 16. For purposes of pélcuiating the percentage of IPA recovgred’, Defendant shaﬁ
propose a method for calculating this‘ percentage to EPA and the City of Omaha for review and.
approval wit’ﬁin ﬁﬁeen_days (15) of the Effective Date of this Consent Decree. Defendant will
éo}‘iect and report the following information monthly by the 15t day-lof each calendar moﬁth to .

v EPAand Omaham gqéordagge with Section XV (Notices) of this Decree. The basis for
Defendant’s calculations shall include, but not be limited to, the following information:
a.  The number of batches of pancreatin pro&ucéd each mionth;
b. The a‘mbunt of IPA put into the pancreatin pfc;cess each month;
c. Me’éer records of IPA into Process Téx;k 301, recorded pursuant to Manufaéniring' )

Instructions;
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d. Moﬁthly rﬁeasurement of the amnount of material and teéting of the IPA
concentration in Process Tanks 302 and 303, shall occur on dates that material is
_present in the tanks;
e. Monthly measurement of spent IPA and testing of IPA concentration in spent IPA
‘Tank 316; |

f. Monthly measurement of recovered IPA and tcstmg of IPA concentration in

. Recovered IPA Tank 318; and

g Monthly measurement of IPA in Virgin TPA Tank 317.

h Prior to measureineﬁ and ;ce,;s‘tirl"g, spent IPA from the dryers (FD-301 and FD-3025
and the solid and fines separation tanks will bé pumped into Speﬁt fPA Ta;ﬂg 316,
All inventories will be converted and reported on the basis of 99% IPA. -

1. For the prior calendar month, a calculated 12-month average percentag§ of IPA

\ recovered, as a perceﬁia&ge of total I?A used (Until February 20009, Défendaht shall
. utilize the data for operatlon for the months between J anuary and’ September)

EPA and Omaha may provxde comment and request additional mformatlon be submitted

in the monthly reports submltted by Defendant for purposes of development of the PSD

permit: . ,
V1. PERMITS
17.  Within ninety (90} days of the Effeﬁtive Déte of the Consent Décree as set forth in ‘
Section XVI (Eﬁ"écﬁve Date), ALI shall submit an administfati;fely complete PSD permit
applica’cion to Omaha permitting authority for 'Building 36 at the East Facility, pursuant to 40
CFR.§5221 and the State Implementaﬂon Plan (“SIP”} for the Stale of Nebraska set forth in

- the Nebraska Admmlstratlve Code, Title 129, Chapter 19 which '*Ldopts and mcorporates by

11
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reference the federal reguiatiéns set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 52.21, pertaining to the PSD of Air
Quélity under the CAA, to ad&ress the modifications to Defendant’s East Facihty referenced in
the United States” Complaint. The PSD pérmit application shall broﬁose, at a minimum, to utilize
the control technologies necessary to achieve the requirém‘em for Best Available Control
Technc')Iogy, as provided in 40 C.F.R. § 52.21, and may include thé control technologies

descnbed in Attachment I and/or addxtxonai control technologies, and emissions limit set forth in

Paragraph 15 and the momtormg requlrements in Paragraph 16.

18.  Defendant hereby waives its jurisdictional objections to the issuance of a PSD
permit by the City of Omaha for the East Facility, but resérves any and all rights to object to
' and/of éontest the substantive requirements of any PSD permit to be issued by the City of Omaha
in response to Defendant’s PSD permit apphcatxon |

19.  Within ninety (90) days of the Effective Date as set forth in Section XV1 (Effecuve
Date) of this Consent Decree, Defendant shall submit to Omaha an updated Title V permit
application to modify the Title V permit for the East facility, to include the requirements of this
Consent Decree an&, to include a proposed schedule of compliance required to achieve cornpliaric»e.

_ _Qi‘t_l‘yt‘hg‘fterms of the effective PSD permit for the East faciiity, and the monitoring requirements’ '
* described in Section V. | | ,‘ o
| VI REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

20.‘ In addmon to the submittals reqmred in Section V and VI above Defendant shail
submit the following Annual Reports to EPA and Omaha in accordance with Section XV of thzs
Decree (Notices):

a. By February 15"."0f the year following tﬁe Effective Date as set ‘fort’h in Section -
XVI of this Consent Decree énd ﬁy FeBruary 15™ annually thereé.ﬁter," Defendant shall submit. én

12
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Annual Report fuliy docmneniing the performance By Defendant of the tasks required by Sections
V and VI, above during the pri(n; ca}é,ndar year. Defendant also hereby certifies that it is no
longer using HAPs at either the East or West facilities, and will provide documentation and notice
in each énnuél report to Omaha and EPA if it begins to use HAPs in the future.

b. Each report submitted by‘ Defendant' under this Section shall be signed by a

responsxble corporate ofﬁoer of the submxtnng party and include the followmg certification:

"I certify under penalty of law that I have exammed and am famﬂmr wzth the
information submitted in this document and all attachments and that this document
and its attachments were prepared either by me personally or under my direction or
supervision in a manner designed to ensure that qualified and knowledgeable
personnel properly gather and present the information contained therein. I further
certify, based on my personal knowledge, or to the best of my knowledge based on -
my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, that the information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that

- there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the

-possibility of fines-and imprisonment for knowingly and wilifully submitting a

materially false statement.

VHI._REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF

EMISSTONS MONITORING PLAN, IF REQUESTED

21, If determined to bé necessary for purposes of 'deveioping the requifed PSD

. permit; EPA and Omaha may request that Defendant submit.an Emissions Monitc_)ri'ng..v.,.,,.

Plan (Monitoring Plan) for review éndb appioval to monitor the effe<:ti§eness of the
Settlement Control Technologiés anci Practices set forth in Attachment I to this Consent
Decree. If such a Plan is requested,'Defendaht shall submit the Monitoring Plan to
Piaﬁntiffs within sixty (60) days ofreccipt of the request. EPA, in consultation with
Omaha may approve or decline to approve the Momtormg Plan and provide written
comments. Within sixty (60) days of recelvmg wrxtten oomments from EPA, Defendant

shall either: (i) revise the Monitoring Plan conm.ste-nt with the written comments and

13
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provide the revised Monitoring Plan for final epproval to EPA and the'Oma-ha; or (iij
submit the m-atter for dispute resol.uﬁen, including the period for informal negotiations
under Section X1 (Di.spute Resolution) of this Consent Pecree. Upon. reeeii)t of EPA’s
final approval of the Menitoring Plan or upon completion of the Monitoring Plan pursuant -
to dispiite resolution, Defendant shall implement the Monitoring Pian in accordanee with

its terms.

IX. STIPULATED PENALTIES
22.  If Defendant fails to timely and eomplefe}.y make the payments required

under Section IV (Civil Penalty)-wher; dee Defendant shall be h;.able for a stipulated

~ penalty of five thousand dollars ($5,000) to the United States per day for each day that the

| payment or any portion thereof me{udmg mterest is Iate
'23. Except as set forth spec:ﬁcally in Paragraphs 22, 24 and 25, Defendant shall be -
liable for stipulated penalttes to the United States for all other v1olat10ns of this Consent Decree,
as set forth below. A vio].ationAincludes failing to perform any obligatiozi-required bvybthe terms of
this Decfee,( inc]uding any obligations underSections v, V, YI or VII (u‘nles'é specifically
B addressed elsewhere), aecerding te all applicable requirementé of this Decree and within the

specified time schedules es_tabliéhcd by or approved under this Decree.

Penalty Per Violation Per Day: ~ Period of Noncompliance:
$750 1¥ through 14® day
$1,000 15 through 30" day
$2250 . | 31" day and beyond

24.  Failure to comply with the 12-month rolling average limit of 93% of recovery of
. total IPA used, where the violation is recovery of less than 93% buit greater thah 91% recovery of

14
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total IPA used, shall be subject to a:penalty of $1 ,OOO per day (émount of IPA recovered is
betweeﬁ 91% and 93% of total IPA used). A violation of the 12-month rolling average réoovery
limit fpr IPAisa violatioﬁ on every day of the month on which the average is based..

25 Failure to comply with'the 12-month re_lling average limit for IPA, whe;re the
violation is recovery of less th‘an 91% of totél IPA used shall be subject to 4 penalty of $2, 500 per

day A v1olatlon of the 1?-month rolhng averagc recovery limit for IPA is a violation of every

day of the month on, whlch the average is based
26. bnpulated penalties shall begm to accrue on 1he day after performance is due, and
shall continue to accrue until performance is satlsfactoniy completed. Stipulated pcna}nes shall
accrue simultaneously for separate violations of this Consent Decree. Defendant shall pay any
| stipulated penalty assessed within thirty (30) days of feceiving a written demand frqrn the United
States. The United States may, in the unreviewable exercise of its discretion, reduce or waive
A stxpulated penaltles otherwise due under this Consent Decree. -
L 27 Stxpulated penalties shall continue to acc;rue during any Disputé Resolution, with
intefest on 'aecfﬁed penalties payaBIe and calqulated at the rate established by the Secm@y of the B
: Trea';ury, pursuant to 28 U S C § 1961 but need not be paid untxl the follomng
a. If the diSp\lte is resolved by agreement, Defendant shall pay accrued penaltzes | .b
| . determmed to be owed, together w1th interest, to the Umted States within thirty (30) days of the
effective date of thglt agreement;
b. If the dispute is submiﬁed to the Court and the United States prevéiis in w_hole or
| in part, Defendant shall pay all accrued penaltieé determined by the Court fo be owing, together
with interest, within sixty (60) days of receiving the Court’s decision or order, except as provided
in Subparagraph ¢, below; | |

15"
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C. If either the Un_jted States or Defendant appeals the Dietlict Court’s decis.ion,
Defeﬁdant sheH pay all accrued penalties determined to be owed, together with intereet, within’
ﬁfteen (15) days of receiving the final appellate court decision.

28.  Defendant shall, as directed by the Umted States i m 1ts demand, pay stapulated
penalties owing to the United States by EF T or by certified or cashier’s check in the amount due,

payable o the U. S Treasury, referencmg the civil action numbel assigned to this case, DOJ

‘Number 90~5 2-1 083 13. Payments by certxﬁed or cashiers check shali be dehvered to the ofﬁce o
of the United States Attorney, District of Nebraska in accordanee with Sectxon XV of this
. Consent Decree {(Notices). |
29. Defendant shavil not deduct stipulated .penalties pﬂlid. under this Section in
-caieulating federal, state e'r Jocal income taxes.
.' .30. - If Defendant fails to pay stipulated penalties according to tiﬁe terms of this Consex‘at
‘Decree Defendent shall be liable for interest on sueh penalties, as provided for in 28 U.S.C. |
1961 accm1ng as of the date payment became due.
31.  -Subjectto the provisions of Sec’mon XII of thls Consent Decree (Effect of.
Settlement/Resewatlon of R1 ghts), the stzpuiated penaitxes provuied for in thls Consent Decree -
“shall be'i in addmon to any other nghts, remedies, or sanctions avallable to Plamtxffs for -
" Defendant’s vmlation of this Consent Decree or applicable law
| X. FORCE MAJEURE
32. A “forcemajeure_ event” is any event_ beyend the control of Defendant, its
contractors, or any entity controlled by any Defe'n&ant that delay:s the perfo&nénce ef any’ |
obl;gatxon under thls Consent Decree despxte Defendani’s best efforts to fulfill the obligation.

“Best efforts” includes anthpaung any potentxa.l force majeure event and addresszng the effects

16
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of an§ such ‘event (a)asitis occurring and (b) after it has occurred, to prevent or minimize any
resulting delay 'lto.the greatest extent possible. "‘Force Majeure” does not include Defendant’s
financial inability to perform any obligation under this Consent Decree.

33. Defendant shall provide written notice to Plaintiffs as p'rovid‘ed n Section XV
{Notices) as soérz as practicable, but not later than three (3) business days after the time Defendant

ﬁrst knew of or by the exercise of due d:hgenoe should have known of, a claimed force maJ eure

event. The notice shaH state the anucxpated duratxon of any delay, its cause(s), Defendant’s past
and proposed actions to prevent or minimize any delay; a schedule for carrying out those actiohs;
and Defendénﬁ’s rationale for amibuting any delay ‘t.é a force majeure event. If Defendani fails to
‘comptly with the notice requlrements herein, the United States may void Defendant’s claim for
fotce majeure as 1o the specific event for which Defendant has failed to comply with such notxce
reqmrement.
34. If the Unitcd States agfees that-a force majeure event has occurred, the United

States may agree to extend the time for Defendant to perform the affected requirements for the

time necessary to compl ete those obligations. An extension of time to perform the oblsga‘nons

affected by a force majeure event shall not by 1lself extend the txme to perform any othcr : '

obhganon Where the United States agrees to an extension of time, the approprlate modification
- shall be made pursuant to Section XVIII of thIS Consent Decree (Modlﬁcatlon) and is not a
_material change under that Section.
35.  If the United States does not agree that a force majeure event has occurred, or does
not agree to the gxtension of timé sought by Defendant, the United ‘StatcsA‘ position shfa.H be-
binding, unless Defendant invokes Dispute R_eso!iztion under Section X1 of this C.onsent_Decree.

In any such dispute, Defendant bears the burden of proving; by a prepondei:ance of the evidence,

17
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that each claimed force majeure event is a force majeure event, that ‘Defendant gave the notice
required by Paragraph 33, that the force majeure event caused any delay Defendant claims was

‘ aﬁributabie to. that event, and that Defendant exefcised its best efforts to prevent or minimize any
delay caused by the event.

XI. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

36. Un]ess othexwxse expressly prov:ded for in this Consent Decree the dlspute

resolution procedures of this Sectzon shall be the excluswe method avaﬂable to reso]ve dlsputes

arising under or with respect to this Consent Decree. However, such procedures shall not apply to

actions by Plaintiff(s) to enforce obligaiions of Defendant under this Consent Detree that have
not been disputed in accordance with this Section:
37.  Any dispute subjéct to dispute resolution under this Consent D'ecree shall first be -

the subjeet of informal negonatxons between the United States, whlch will act as designated

represemauve of Plaintiffs in dispute 1esolutron, and Defendant. The dxspule shall be considered -

to have arisen when Defendant sends a written notice of dispute, as provided i in Section XV of

 this Decree (Notices). Such notice of ‘dispﬁte shall state clearly the matter in c{ispute. The period

of informaf negotiation's shall not exceed ,thirty (3 0)‘days from the date the 'di'spute arises unless

that period is mod:ﬁed by writtent agreement between the Defenda:nt and Plamnffs It mfozmal

negotiations are unsuccessful then the United States’ posmon shall control unless Defendant f les

with the Court a petmon to resolve the dispute within th:rly B0 davs after the conclusi on of the
mformal negotlatmn penod In any daspute under this Paragraph Defendant shall bear the burden
of demonstraﬁng that its position comphes with this Consent Decree and the CAA; and that

Defendant is entitled to relief under applicable law.
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38.  The invocation of dispute resolution procedures under this Section shall not |
extend, postpone, or affect in any way any obligation of Defendant under this Consent Decree,
not directly in dispu‘ge; Stipulated penalties with respect to the disputed matter shall continue to A
accrue from the first day of noncompliance, but payment shall be stayed pending resolution of .the
dispute as provided herein. If Defenéant does not prevail on the disputed issue, stipulaied

pénalties shall be assessed and paid as provided in Section IX (Stipulated Penélties).

XIL INFORMATION COLLECTION AND RETENTION

39.  The Plaintiffs and their represe;;xtati\ies, including attorneys, contractors, and
consultants, shall have the right of entry into aﬁy of the Facilities covered by this Consent Decree, |
at all 'reasqhéble times, upon presentation of credentials, to: -monitor the progress of activities

* required under this Consent Decree; ven'fy'any data or information submiﬁé‘d to a Plaintiff in
acéordance with the terms of this Consent Decrée; obtain samples and, upon request, 'sths of any *
. ~ samples taken by Defendan.t orits irepresentatives, contractors, or consultants; obtain documentary
: evidencé; including photpgrapﬁs and similar data; and assess Defendant's compliance with this
- Consent Decree.

40.  Until at least three years after the termination -of this Consent Decree, Defendant
shall retain, and shall instruct its cohtfaétors and ageﬁts o pre'serv'e, all non-identical cépiés of all
document’s, records, or other informafion (including documents, records, or.other information in
e.!ect‘roglicb form) in its or its contractors’ or agents’ possession or cozitrof, or that come into its or
its contractors’ or agents’ ppssession or coﬁtrol, and that relafes in any manner to Defendant's

' performan;x: of its obligations under this Consent ‘DAecree.A This inﬁ)rmationqetcntion requirement

shall apply regardless of any contrary corporate or institutional policies or procedures. Atany
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time during this information-retention period, the United States or a Plaintiff may reqﬁést copicé
of any documents, records, or other informatioﬁ required to be maintained under this Paragraph.
41,  Atthe conclusion of the information retention period specified i the preceding
paragraph, Defendant shaII'notify thé Plaintiffs at least 90 days prior to destroying any
document(s), record(s) or other information subject to the requxrements of the preced;ng

paragraph and upon request by a Plamﬁff Defendant sha}l deliver any such document(s)

record(s), or other information to the 1equest1ng Piamuff or Plami‘lffs Defendant may assert that T
certain documents, fecords, or other information are pﬁviigged under the attorney-client privilege
of any other privilege recognized by fedcréi law. If Defendént asserts such a privilege, it shall
provide the following: (1) the title of the document, fec’ord, or inibrmation; (2) the date of thé '
doburﬁent, record, or infon[ngtion; .(3) ihe pame and titie of each anthor of the document, record,
or informétion; (4) the name and title of ‘each addressee and recii;ient; (5) a description of the -
subject of the document, record, or information; and (6) the privil.c;gé asserted by Defendanf. S
However, no documents, 1‘e§0rds, déta, or other information created or geﬁérated pursuant to the
‘requirements of this Consent Decre‘e sliall be witﬁheld on grounds of p‘rivilege.
42. Defendam may also assert that mformatzon requlred to be provuied under thlS
| Sectxon is protected as Confidential Business Information (“CBI”) under 40 C.F.R. Part 2. Asto
any information that Defendant seeks to protect as CBI, Defendant shall follow the pmcedures set
forth in 40 C.FR. Part 2. o |
43.  The informati&n retention requirements of Paragraphs 38 and 39 shall survive
”termination of this Consent Decrée and shall be enforceable by this Court even after such
termination. This Consent Decree in no way limits or .affects any right of entry and inSpecﬁon, or -
any right to obtain information, held by the Plaintiffs pursuant to appiicab}e federal or state léws, .
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regdlaﬁons, or: permits, nor does it limit or affect ény duty or obligation of Defendant to maintain
' docﬁrﬁents, records; or other information imposed by applicable federal or state 1ayas, regulations,
or permits. ,
XIII EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT/RESERVATION OF RIGHTS
44, This Consent Decree resolves the civil clain'.as of t_he United States and Omaﬁa for

the violations alleged in the Complaint filed in'this action.

45. Plaihtiffs reserve all legal and éciﬁitab!e remed1esava11abie to enforce the |
" provisions of this Consent Decre_e. This Consent Decree shall not be constfued to prevent or limit
the rights of the United States and/or Omaha to obtain,penalties, damages, response cdsts'or
_ iﬁjunctive relief under the CAA and_/or under other.federal ot state Iaws,_regulations’, or permit
K conditions,‘ except asexpréssly‘ specified herein. |
46. . In any subsequent admiﬁistrative orjudibial proceeding reserved herein and
initiated by the United States and/or Omaha for injunctive relief or civil penaiiies reiat‘ing' ;0.'
Defc:ndant’5 violations at the féciiiti,es covered by the Consent.DecTee, Defendant shall not assert,
‘ and may 't_mt maintain, any defenée or claim i)ased‘upoh the pririéiples 6f waiver, res judigéta,

- collateral estoppel, issue preciﬁsion, claim—éplitténg, or §ther defénse_s based upon any coﬁténtionv .,
that the claims faised by the Uni‘;_ed Stétes int the subsequent proceéding were orshouldhavebcen
brought in the instant case; provided, however, that néthingv in this.I’éragmph is intended to, or
shall, affect the vaiidity of Pa_ragraph 36 o;f this Consent"Decree.

| 47. . This Consent Decree isnota permit, or a modification of any permit, mlder'any“
fe&¢ra.l, state, of Iocél laws or regulations. Defendant is- responsible for achieving and
mainféining cémplgte compliance with all app]iéabie federal, state, and local laws, reguiaﬁons, |
,and.peﬁmts; and Defendant’s compliance with this Co.nserit. Decree shall be no deféhse bto,any S
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éction cbﬁlmeﬁced pi:fsuant to said laws, regulations, or p‘eﬁnits.' Plaintiffs do not, by their.
consent to the entry of this Decree, warrant or aver in any manner that Defendant’s compliance
with any aspect of this Conseﬁt Decree will resﬁ}t in compliance with provisions of the CAA, or
with any other provisioné ;)f federal, state, or local laws, regulations, ér permits.’

48.  This Cons.ent Decree does not limit or affect the ri ghts of Defendant the United

States or Omaha agamst any thnd parnes not party to this Consent Decree nor does it limit the

rlghts of third parties not party to ’ths Consent Dccree agamst Defendam except as other\mse

-provided by law.

49, | This Consent Decree shall not bé eons’tfued to create ﬁghts in, o’z; grant any cause
of action to, any third party not party io this Consent Decree.

50. Defendé.nt hereby covenants not to sue the P}éintiﬂ:”s énd agrees not to assert any
I'claims against the Plaintiffs related to the claims set forth in the Corﬁplaint. :

51.  This Consent Decree is withoutprejuﬁice to the rights of the Plaintiffs égaizlét
Defenda.nt with respect to aiI matters other than those expressly spemﬁed in Pa:ragrdph 36, above

including; but not hmxted to, thc foHowmg

a. - claims based on a failure of Defendant to méét a requirement of this C’onsent '
I O

b. aﬁy and ali”criminal liability; and

c. past, present; or ﬁrtu.re';liolations of the CAA other than the ;violations dcscﬁbed in
the Complaint. | | |

XIV. COSTS

52.  The Parties shall bear their own costs of this action, including attorneys” fees.
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XV. NOTICES

53. Unless otherwise specified herein, whenever notifications, submissions, reports or

communications are required by this Consent Decree, they shall be made in writing and addressed

o all pai'ties as follows:

- As to the United States:

As to the U.S. Deﬁaﬂment of Justice: :

Section Chief -

. Environmental Enforcement Section
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, D.C. 20044-7611

Re: DOJ Number 90-5-1-2:08313
As to EPA Region 7:
‘ Angela Catalano
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7
AWMD/APCO
901 North 5% Street = .
Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Phone: (913) 551-7411
Fax:  (913)551-7925 - -

As to the Uni_ted States Attomey, Distric*; of Nebraska:
To provide verbal notification as required by this Decree: (913) 551-74 11

As to the City of Omaha:

Chester Black, Air Quality Control Manager
City of Omaha ' '
Public Works Department
Air Quality Control Division

* 5600 South 10th Street .
Omaha, Nebraska 68107

Phone: (402) 444-6015
) 23 :
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Fax:  (402)444-6016
Asto Defendant:

Kenny Soejoto

Chief Operating Officer
American Laboratories Inc.
4410 South 102™ Street
Omsha, Nebraska 68127

~ Phone: (402) 339-2494
R 575 LI (4()7.} 339-0801

and

Mr. Douglas Cu:ran Esq and

Ms. Stacy Stotts, Esq.:

Stinson Morrison Hecker LLP :
- 1201 Walnut, Suite 2900. '

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Phone: (816) 842-8600
Fax: (816) 691-3945

54. Any Party may, by written notice to the other Parties, change its designated notxce
recipient or notice address provided above.

55. Notices submitted pursuant to this Section shall be deemed submitted upon

mailing, unless otherwise provided in this Consent Decree or by mutual agreement of the Parties ‘

in writing.

XVI EF F ECTIVE DATE

56. The Effectlve Date of thls Consent Decree shall be the date upon Whlch this
Consent Decree is entered by thc Court
XVIL RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
57.  The Court shali retam Jun_sdlct_lon over this case unti} termination of this Consent.
Decrge', for the pui”p_qse of ;ésolviné Ydisp‘u,tcs‘a‘rv‘is,ing un_def, this Decree or entering ‘ordersi_
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| mo&ii')fjng this Decree, pursuant to Sections XI (Dispute Resolution) and XVIII (Modification), or
effectuating or e’nforcing'compliance with the terms of this Decree. | -
XVHI. MODIFICATION
58.  The terms of this Consent Decree may be modified only by a suﬁseqﬁent written
agreereenf signed by all the Parties. Where the medificaﬁon constitutes a material chan.g'e 10 any

_ >term of ﬂm Dec,ree it shall be effect1 ve only upon appz oval by the Court.

XIX I‘ERMINA’I‘ION )
59.  Three (3) years after Defendant has cc;mbieted the performance of its obligations
_ required by this.Decree ihc]uding payments.under Section I'V of fhis Decree and ény accrued
St:puiated Penaltles under Sectwn IX, as well as the items required under Section. V (C‘omphame
Schedule and Requarements) and Section VI (Penmts) Defendant may subzmt to P!amtszs a
' .wr,xtten request for tenmnatlon, stating that Defendant has satxsﬁed the requirements of the -
Consent Decre'e, together witﬁ all documentatien ﬁecessery to support Defendant’s claim and
' request for termmatxon
| 60. If the Plamuffs agree that the Decree may be terminated, the United States shall
ﬁle av motlon ora jomt stzpulat:on for termmatxon of the Decree
61. If the Plaintiffs do not agree that the Decree may be termmated the Defendant.r;l‘ay‘ ”
inveke Dispute Resolution under Section X1 of this Decree. However, Defendant shall not seek
Dlspute Resolution of any chspuie under Sectmn XI un’ul ninety (90) days after service of its
Regquest for Termination. _
XX. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
62, This lConsent Decree shall be lodged wiﬁ1 the Court for a period of not less»than
-~ thirty (3 0) ;iays for public noticé and comment, 'covnsistent with thepfocedux‘ee set fofth' in 28
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C.F.R. § 50.7. The United States reserves"ﬂle right to withdraw or withhold its consent if the

' con;uhents regarding the Consent Decree disclose facts or considerations indicaﬁng that the
Consent Decree is inappropriate, improper, or inadgquate. Defendant agrees not to oppose entry’
of this Consent Decree by the Court or to challenge any provis%dp. of the; Dec.ree, unless the
United States has notified Defendant in writing that it no longer suf;ports entry of the Decree.

' Defendant consents to en&y of this Consent Decree without further notice.

XXI SIGNATORIES / SERVICF
63, ’fhe Assisfant Attorney General for the Envirbmﬁcnt and Namrél Resources
Division of the Depaﬂmen_t of Justice, on behalf of the Unitéd'State.s, and 'eaéﬁ undersigned
represéntative of Defend’ant,' certifies that he or she 1s fullsr au'thorizg’d 1o enter into the terms and
: 'oonditions of this Consent Decree and to execute and legally bind the Party he or she represents to .
the fenns_ of .this Decree. |
64.  This Coﬁsent Decree may 'be signed in countérpart‘s, and.such csul'aterpart
- signature pages vshall be 'give;l full force and effect.
65. Defendant égrees to a'c;:ept ‘service of process By mail with respect to all matters
amsmé under or reiatmg to thls Consent Decree and to wajve the foxmal service requxrements set
| forth in Rule 4 of the kederai Rules of wal Procedure and any apphcable Local Rules of this |
Court including, but not limited to, service of a summons.
XXI1. INTEGRATION -
66. This Consent Decree constitutes the ﬁn#l complete and exclusive aéreement ahd 4
,understandmg among the Parties with respect to the settlement embcdled in the Decree and |
supersedes all prior agreements and. understandmgs whether verbal or Wrxtten No othe;
document, nor any 'repres’entatiqn, induoementz agreement, understanding, or pi‘omise, consti{utés-
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any part of this Decree or the settlement it represents, nor shall it be used in construing the terms -

- of this Decree.

XXIIL FINAL JUDGMENT .
67.  Upon approval and entry of this Consent Decree by the Court, this Consent Decree
shall constitute a final j udgment between the United States and Defendant,

- 68 The Court finds that there is no just reason for delay ahd therefore enters this

judgment as a final judgment.

Upon execution of this document, the'o'ri ginal Consent Decree sﬁaﬂ be returned to the
'United States A‘ttomey;s Office and a copy of the Consent Decree sh;all be maintéinedhin the
Clerl's Office. | |

ThispConsent Decree is dated and entered this __ day of ., 2009.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE.
District of -Nebraska ’ '
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_ Signature Page to Consent Decree in U.S. v. American Laboratories, Inc,

FOR PLAINTIFF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

ELLEN M. MAHAN

Deputy Section Chief

Environmental Enforcement Section
Environment and Natural Resources Division
United States Department of Justice

Whidhinoton DO 90830

g%TE ‘ WIM@EH,\ESQ.

Trial Attorney )

Environmental Enforcement Section
Environment & Natural Resources Division
United States Department of Justice

P.O. Box 7611

Washington, D.C. 20044-7611
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Signature Page to Consent Decree in U.S. v. American Laboratories, Inc,

FOR PLAINTIFF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (continued):

DATE . JOE W.STEXHEK
' United States Attorh€y
District of Nebraska .

il 09 —— .
DATE . LAYRIE A KELIAN —
Assistant United St \Horney, Mass. Bar No.
357575 ' : '
District of Nebraska
1620 Dodge Street _
-Suite 1400 : :
. 'Omaha, Nebraska 68§102-150
Telephone: (402) 661-3700
Fax: (402) 661-3081
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* Signature Page to Consent Decree in U.S. v. American Laboratdries, Inc. .

FOR PLAINTIFF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (continued):

$/7/097 -
' DATE | ~"Willidm Rice

Acting Regional Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regxon 7

Kansas Cz;,y Kansas 66 1%

DATJE _ . Howard C.-Bunch, Esq.
- ' Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel - :
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regxon 7
901 North 5™ Street ‘
" Kansas City, Kansas 66101




Case: 8:09-cv-00194-LES-TDT Document #: 2-2  Date Filed: 06/16/2009 Page 31 of 37

Signature Page to Consent Decree in U.S. v. American Laboratories, Inc.

FOR PLAINTIFF, CITY OF OMAHA,
NEBRASKA

_/ROBERTEAMER, ATTORNEY

Ci'ty of a,
Deputy City Attorney,
Nebraska Bar Number 11666
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Signature Page to Consent Decree in U.S. v, American Laboratories, Inc.
FOR Defendant

American Laboratories, Inc.

"By
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)

_____ JeﬁWéndCEo.
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ATTACHMENT I - CIVIL ACTION NO.
SETTLEMENT CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND WORK PRACTICES

~ American Laboratories Inc.
Pancreatin Process — Building 36
" East Facility - 5020 South 33" Street
Omaha, Nebraska

L Introduction

The Parties have determined that improvements to certain equipment and existing

work practices should result in significant f.eductio.ns- of voiatﬂehc;ziééﬁi“c;cs.r‘ripé.tl.‘rlci. T
(“VOC”) emissions in the pancreatin process at Building 36 at the East Facility and shall

constitute the, Setﬂemeni Contro! Technologies and Work Practices for purposes of the

Consent Decree. The current pancreatin ﬁrocess equipment along with the improvements

being implemented for emissions reductions are described herein.

I, Current Panereatin Process and Imprevements Being Implemented

The area where pancreatin is produbed is located in a room referred to as the “wet
pfo‘cessing” area within Building 36. The wet proéessing area contains a ffeezer and a
cooler as well as the storage, process tanks and vessels, two dryers, a distillation column,
exhaust fan iﬁ the north exterior wall of the wet processing area that is monitored from
the control area in room 107. The. fan is a variable speed unit that maintains a negaﬁve
two (2) inches water column vacuum on the room.- When the control Senses a drop to’ |
negative L8~ inches, for example, when a door is opened, the fan speed increases. The
résponse ié nearly .immediate. The magimum airflow rate in the foom ha_._s been

determined to be approximately 9,000 cfm.
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A. Process Tanks

‘1 . Current Process
Pancreatin production is a batch operation. Process Tanks 301, 302 and 303 are
used in the process and solvent and othebr materials are contained in these tanks during the
batch operation. Spent solvent is removed from Tank 302 and Tank 303, and is_ pumped

_to the spent solvent tank (Tank 316).

2. Improvements Being Impiemented
Each of the process vessel tanks (Tank 301, 302 and 303) is equipped with a lid
opening on the top and permanently attached piping for the addition of solyent and
product. Solvent resistant gaskets Will be placed on metal to metal contact points (lids)
on process vessels where possible to furthér reduce VOC emissions from enclosed
process tanks. The gaskets \&ili be included in the Plantfs preventive maintenance
pmgram. |
B. Solids Separation
L. Current Process
- The liquid/solids separator separates solids received from the process fanks. Once
. separated, solids exit from the discharge points at the sides of the screener into priinairily |
unenclosed bag filtering equipment that is stored on fché procesl's floor and'in the cooler
-until réady to dry. During and after the separation process the spent solvent is collected

“and pumped to spent solvent Tank 316. After separation, the material is loaded into dryer

pans and placed into a dryer or stored in the cooler until dryer capacity is available.
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2. | Improvement Being Imglementcd

The unenclosed bag ﬁitering equipment will be replaced with covered tanks to
reduce VOC emissions. The ﬁmks will be mobile so they can be moved between the
" fines tank, the cooler, and the spent isoproﬁyl aicohol (“IPA”) recovery tank (Tank 316)
as needed. Each tank will separate the solids (both course and ﬁnes} and IPA/water will

_dram to portable receivers in the cooler The IPAJwater will then be transferred to a

pump system and will be pumped into Tank 31 6 as was plewousiy done wzth the ‘bag
filter system. The tanks will be covered as much as possible during the filling process
and completely during storage in the éooler.

Replacement of the dryer pans with largei pans will allow for mere efﬁbiént
drying and with other operational changes, will eliminate the need to store the pans in the
cooler until they can be placed in the dryer. As a result, the pans will no longer be stored
in the cooler before drying, thus reducing VOC loss associated with storing dryer pans in
the cooler. .

The discharge points off the screener will bé modiﬁed. Currén'ﬂy, material lis

aliowed to fall from dxscharge pmnts on each szde (course and ﬁnes) of the screener. The
coarse material discharge point will be fitted with a flexible rubber boot that wﬁi allow |
the tub to be more effectively covered during the course separation tank filling operation.
The fines dischargc; poihtwill be fitted with another flexible Boot that can be clamped to
the screener. The fines collection tank willlbe‘covered during the transfer of fines to .
Tank 303.. To Ifu‘rther reduce emissions from the encioéed separator/screener, the -
placement of IPA resistant gaskets will be used on metal to metal contact points (lids) on

process vessels where possible.
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C. ° Dryers
| 1. Current Process
Dryers numbered FD3 Q-l and FD302 are each equipped with a condenser where
vapors are condensed and spent solvent is recovered. The temperature in both dryers is
‘monitored during the drying process with hand-held bi-meteﬁ diall thérmometers. The

recovel ed solvem is pumped mto Tank 316. The VaCcuuIm pumps ﬁom the condensers
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exhaust to a pipe that extends along an interjor wali across the length of the P}ant to the .

emission point outside on the south wall.
| 2. Improvements Bein Implemented

None required by thls Attachment.

b. Distillation of Recovered Solvent and Solvent Storage
‘ L. Currem 0Cess ‘

Liquid from Tank 316 is subsequently pumped to the 4disti11.ation column where it
is distilled and the solvent is recovered. Recovered sélvent is stored in the recdyéred
solvent Tank 3 18-. The column, which is entireljf» enclosed, extends through the Pla_nt’s
roof. The distillation column controls are in'the contro} area in room 107. Thetop .

- temperature and the bottom temperature is monitored. An audible alarm séuivlésn .
throughout the Plant if the bottom temperature drops below the set point. Tﬁe‘re i:*; a lével
alarm on the reflux drum, and flow alarms on the feed and steam streams. These alarms
sound at the control panel in room 107 if readings are either over or under the set pqiﬁts.

The virgin, recovered, and spent solvent storage tanks are equipped with

emergency relief valves and flame arrestors on the stacks that extend through the Plant
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roof. The distillation column has an emergency rupture disk on the portion of the column
extending through the roof.

2. lmprovements Being Implemented

None required by this Attachment.




